DOGWOOD GARDEN CLUB JUNE 4TH 2025 MINUTES

<u>Location</u> - High Sierra Iris Farm- We shopped plants and visited prior to the meeting. It was beautiful!

Welcome-Theresa Magnuson

Meeting called to order at 11:11am

Pledge led by Theresa Magnuson

Welcome Guest Rosemary O'Malley

<u>Approval of Minutes</u> from May 2025 meeting was given by first Shelly Hartman and seconded by Carol Game.

<u>Budget:</u> Anne Mintmier gave a report on the club finances. We had \$204 income at our last meeting making our new bank balance \$2,500.53 and we have \$47.15 in the cash box.

<u>Birthday Lunch</u> will be in one week on Wednesday June 11th at 11:30 at Papa Gianni's and hosted by Norma Ray. Restorante is in the Goldorado shopping center. It is an Italian restaurant offering traditional Southern Italian dishes. There is pasta, meat dishes and pizzas but has vegetarian options as well. The address is 3450 Palmer Dr. Cameron Park.

Birthdays we will be celebrating this month:

Becky Ferguson-June 1st
Debbie Bybee-Crumpley- June 26th
Debbie Hurst - June 22nd
Heather Campbell - June 27th
Kay Campbell - June 4th
Liz Glassman- June 27th

July Birthdays we will be celebrating this month:

Carol McNamara -July 27 Jan Slominski - July 10th Joan Foquay - July 24th Judy Jackson - July 7th Marilu Blau - July 21 Sue Granno - July 20

Debbie Bybee-Crumpley will be hosting the Aug./Sept/Oct. Birthday Lunch and the Nov./Dec. Birthday Lunch.

Sunshine News:

Janet Sullivan moved to Prairie City Assisted Living. Sandra Morgan has her address so you may contact her if you would like this information.

Judy Jackson is moving very soon to Waco Texas to be with family.

Membership - 68 total, 27 Lifetime. Shelly Hartman received her name badge 12 members attended the May Meeting.

<u>Raffle</u> -Jeri Hartman -Our second raffle will be at next month's meeting. Bring your donated items.

<u>Brochure:</u> Debbie completed the Garden Club brochure and brought them for us to see. They are wonderful! She will be looking for places in Pollock Pines to place some on display. She will be checking with the nail salon and the pet grooming business in town. Let Debbie know if you have suggestions of where we should leave these brochures on display.

4th of July Bake Sale - We need bakers, water bottle donations, gatorade and ice donations.

<u>Progressive Lunch:</u> Debbie Bybee-Crumpley is organizing. It will move to three different homes where there will be salads at one and heavy appetizers at the second followed by dessert at the third home. It is limited to 25 which includes the three hosts. Each person who attends needs to bring one of the aforementioned foods with enough to feed 25. Date will be August 15th

<u>Wagon Train Bake Sale:</u> This Friday. 6/6/25 Reminder for those who signed up to work a shift and or bake goodies.

<u>Logging Days Craft Sale:</u> Carol Game is organizer. Instead of a bake sale we will be selling crafts. There will be specialty themed cookies baked and masterly artistically frosted by Debbie. We will be having a craft day at Theresas to make items such as the plant jewel sticks, some teacup cup bird feeders, and painted rocks. If you have a very nicely done painted craft you think might be a good fit to donate, call Carol to tell her about it. Carol will need help setting up.

<u>Upcoming Meeting:</u> July Meeting will be at The Bridal Falls Picnic Area which is NOT next to the falls. You go up 50 and pass the falls to turn left off of 50 to enter the picnic area. As mentioned above there will be a raffle at this meeting.

<u>August Meeting:</u> At Green Acres, Greg will do a presentation for us. We will have chairs inside with air conditioning. For anyone who wants to go to lunch afterwards we will go to lunch at Lazy Dog.

<u>Christmas Craft Fair:</u> We will have a discussion at our next meeting about moving it from the weekend prior to Thanksgiving to two weekends before Thanksgiving. This works much better for the community center and we believe will be better for most of us as well.

<u>Adjourn</u> - Theresa at 11:39 1st -Becky Lamoly 2nd- Debbie Bybee-Crumpley